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MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Tony Grindberg, Chairman, and Members of the Budget Section

FROM: ¢STodd Sando P.E.
Chief Engineer-Secretary

SUBJECT: Budget Section Approval to Utilize Funding for Disaster Relief Projects

DATE: March 13, 2011

2011 Senate Bill 2371 appropriated $50,000,000 out of moneys in the Resources Trust Fund
subject to Budget Section approval. The Budget Section has previously approved $5,550,000.

The State Water Commission is requesting funding approval of the following projects:
$17,750,000 to acquire property for permanent flood control in Minot;
$1,039,000 to acquire property for permanent flood control in Burlington;
$11,500,000 to acquire property for permanent flood control in Ward County; and
$1,425,000 to acquire property for permanent flood control in Burleigh County.

At this time the Commission is requesting approval of an additional $31,714,000 of the
appropriated $50,000,000.

JACK DALRYMPLE, GOVERNOR TODD SANDO, PE.
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY AND STATE ENGINEER



